Kings Cove Neighborhood Association
Annual Meeting
Brigantine Elks Lodge
Saturday, November 18, 2023

Called to order 10:12am

Board Attendees:

Dennis Thompson — Property Manager

Donna Maurer — President

Ken Metzner — Vice President

Joe Maxwell — at large/Chair Inspection Committee
Carolyn Inhoffer Montes - Treasurer

Paul Guercio — Secretary

Opening Remarks: _
¢ Donna called the meeting to order, and the Board introduced themselves to the residents.

e Donna explained the meeting procedures to the residents.

Reports:

s  Minutes:

o

Paul explained the purpose and function of the meeting minutes. Residents were advised that all the
minutes from the monthly Board meetings are posted on the KCNA website,

+ Financials:

@

Carolyn completed an overview of the 2022-2023 KCNA budget. She pointed out the major savings
regarding sprinkler maintenance which is now being maintained by Cycle Irrigation.

Carolyn explained the purpose of the Reserve Study is to establish how much money the Board must put
into the fund annually and how much the Board can take out annually, to ensure enough funds are
available to cover capital improvements over time,

Property Issues:
+ Landscaping:

(o]

Donna went over the landscaping for 2022-23. She addressed the many aspects of the landscaping
including the mowing, mulching, weeding, tree/shrub trimming, berms, etc.

Residents expressed their displeasure with how the weeding was conducted for 2022-23. The Board
addressed the concerns and explained that other vendors may do a better job, but the current
landscaper came in at budget, which prevents an increase in annual dues to the residents.

Donna addressed questions regarding the sprinklers, tree trimming, and shrub removal procedure. She
clarified that the Board is responsible for only removing dead shrubs. Residents wanting live shrubs
removed would be financially responsible. Additionally, the Board is not responsible for trimming
treatops. Residents would be financially responsible if they want their trees topped. Donna also advised
the residents of the Dallis grass issue, which is mistaken for Crab grass.

Residents expressed their displeasure about water stains on their vehicles from sprinkler heads. Donna
addressed the questions by explaining her own issues with water stains on her vehicle.

If any resident is having problems with a defective sprinkler head or any other sprinkler issues, they are
to contact Thompson Realty immediately, and marlc the problem area with a lawn flag, Flags can be
obtained from Joe Maxwell's property. The purpose of the flag is to make it easier for Cycle Irrigation to



Votes:

locate and correct the issue. Residents are NOT to contact Cycle Irrigation. The reason for that is to

ensure proper hilling.
Residents were advised that the landscaping management would be put cut for proposal for the 2023-24

fiscal year.

A&L Regulations:

0.

Joe explained that modification forms are needed for ANY exterior work that is being done to a
residents’ property. The Board also commended the many residents for conforming to the correct colors
of their homes and decks.

Joe also explained that before any resident decides to madify their driveway an inspection by the
sprinkler company is required to ensure that no sprinkler lines would be damaged or have to be
relocated. In the event a sprinkler line is damaged / relocated the resident is rasponsible for the
associated costs.

The Board addressed questions regarding the colors of the front door and garage door. Some residents
wanted the garage doors to be white instead of the optional shutter color because it would create a
meore unified appearance. Joe explained that the change was enacted a long time ago and the Board
would take that under advisement for future discussions.

Another resident had a question about replacing his current retractable awning with a permanent one
because of wind concerns. Joe stated that the new retractable awnings will retract if it is too windy, and
the Board would likely not approve a permanent awning.

Inspection Reports:

Joe went over the number of current violations and advised residents that those who are in violation will

e
be fined $50.00 a day until the violations are corrected. The fines are expected to go into effect on
12/15/23.

o Aresident expressed concern that some of the property owners who are in violation may not be able to
afferd to pay for the work to bring the property compliant. The Board advised the residents that those
who are facing financial difficulty were given lenient extensions to lessen the burden.

o Most residents were in favor of the fines especially because they bared the expense of bringing their
properties to conformance with A&L guidelines.

Reminders:

o Donna reminded the residents that there are no common areas around the residences of KCNA.

o Residents with dogs were reminded to respect people’s propetty, and utilize the designated dog walk

areas.

Communication:

O

Paul advised the residents to ensure that their correct contact information is on file with Thompson
Realty. Paul also reiterated the website address and password to KCNA residents.

Paul advised residents that the Board values the feedback and constructive criticism from them.
Communications are to be of a respeciful nature.

Voting Procedure: _
o Dennis explained the voting process to the residents and collected any outstanding ballots from

the residents in attendance.
Vote Tally: m e
o Dennis, Paul, and Ken tallied up all the votes.
o Totals: Anthony Melfi — 91 Votes, Donna Maurer — 82 Votes, Bill Fiore = 1 {write in}
o Donna Maurer was re-elected to the Board, and Anthony Melfi wen the open Board seat,
replacing outgoing Board member Ken Metzner.



Adjourned 12:15pm
Next Board meeting: December 6, 2023, at 6pm.

*Board Restructuring:
e The Board reorganized to the following roles at the conclusion of the meeting:
»  Donna Mauer — President
®» Joseph Maxwell - Vice President
®  Carolyn Inhoffer — Montes: Treasurer
" Paul Guercio — Secretary
*  Anthony Melfi — Member at large



